

David Livingstone PAC General Meeting Minutes November 17, 2021

Zoom Meeting Details:

Topic: David Livingstone PACTime: Wednesday, November 17th, 2021 07:00 - 8:00 PM Join Zoom Meeting https://us02web.zoom.us/j/2951947304

Meeting ID: 295 194 7304

Dial by Phone 1 778 907 2071 Canada Meeting ID: 295 194 7304

Welcome: Welcome and quick discussion on how the Zoom meeting will proceed - muting lines, how to ask questions, chat function, motions and approvals etc. *Call to Order 7:04pm.*

Acknowledgement: We would like to begin by acknowledging that the land in which we gather is the traditional, ancestral, and unceded territory of the Coast Salish peoples, including the territories of the Musqueam, Squamish and Tsleil Waututh First Nations.

Approval of Agenda: Any new items to add? (2 minutes) Nothing to add.

Meeting Minutes: Approval of October Meeting Minutes Approved.

Principal's Report: Sharon to share the principal's report. Q&A to follow - questions in advance or via chat function (15 minutes) **7:07pm.** Thank you to the PAC for their financial support which went toward socio-emotionally and diversity learning for K to 7. There were lots of shared messages of peace at the November 10, 2021 assembly. Grade 7s are happily sporting sweatshirts with logos. Student leadership in Grades 6 to 7 strong as demonstrated on Monday (Storm Day) when student leaders helped those in K to Gr.1 with games and while eating. Really impressive use of shifts. Next will consider crossing guards and playground leaders. Last year's Grade 7 teacher may sponsor student council again. Zero the Hero Group has a grant to encourage zero waste. Planning several health programs in the Spring and will come to PAC for support next year. There will be a virtual Indigenous Presentation in February from Kwantlen Nation. School is considering next steps with aging technologies, including projectors in refurbished David Livingstone building which are estimated to be approximately \$23k for all classrooms so hoping that school can partner with PAC to budget for same.

David Goodison posed a question concerning limitations on extra-curricular activities because of COVID. Sharon advised that VSB staff are required to sponsor teams and no staff are willing. There may be a possibility to open the gym to Grade 6s one day and Grade 7s another day but it may help if a parents wants to co-sponsor with a staff person. Grade 3 teacher Karen L. also noted that there is limited gym space and limitations on activities because of bussing before and after school.

Chair Report: Jo & Julia (10 minutes) 7:26pm.

(Joanne) Leanne took care of November 1 post-Halloween treats for staff. Fall Fun drive raised \$7k by end of October and still open. Thank you cards being sent to families that donated. Coordinating hot chocolate day for the kids and will order compostable cups/lids. Trying to pull together hot lunch for January.

(Reiko) Purdy's Fundraiser under way online until November 29. Goal to raise \$12k. (Julia) Soiree committee formed and organization underway for January 29/22 event at Heritage Hall. Without Brock this year. Tickets on sale December 1.

Treasurer Report: Krista & Leigh Anne (5 minutes) - Please review documents **in advance** of the meeting so that we are able to approve and move forward.

736pm. On track for spending and most activity the last month was teacher literacy allocation. Donation account includes \$7k from Fall Fun Drive. Going as expected as far as skeleton budget that was passed past year. Motion to Approve and Seconded by Helen S.

Unfinished Business:

• None at this time.

New Business:

• 2021-22 PAC Executive Recruitment

Next Meeting: Wednesday, December 15th at 7p.m. Agenda will be posted one week prior to this meeting. If you have anything you'd like added to the agenda, please email livingstonepac@gmail.com.

Meeting Adjourned: 7:41 p.m.